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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: 0170004-037-AC (PSD-FL-383E), PEF Crystal River Power Plant, Proof of Publication
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 9:30:18 AM

Attachments: CR 4 and 5 hydrated lime permit Proof of Publication.pdf

From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [John.Hunter@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:08 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday,
Barbara; Odom, Robby A

Subject: RE: 0170004-037-AC (PSD-FL-383E), PEF Crystal River Power Plant, Proof of Publication

Please find attached the Proof of Publication documentation for the public notice associated with
the referenced draft permit.

Jamie Hunter

Lead Environmental Specialist

Progress Energy Florida

Phone: (727) 820-5764

Cell: (727) 409-5829

John.Hunter@PGNmail.com

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Odom, Robby A

Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); sosbourn@golder.com; Zhang-Torres; Mulkey, Cindy;
acoe@earthjustice.org; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Holtom,
Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0170004-037-AC (PSD-FL-383E), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Crystal River Power
Plant, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Odom:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.
Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION D/B/A PROGRESS
Facility Name: CRYSTAL RIVER POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0170004-037-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: CITRUS

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Office of Permlttlng and Compllance is |ssumg “electronic documents for permlts notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.037.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.037.AC.D_pdf.zip



Proof of Publication
from the

CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE
Crystal River, Citrus County, Florida
PUBLISHED DAILY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CITRUS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared

Mary Ann Naczi and/or Christine Bayley

Of the Citrus County Chronicle, a newspaper published
daily at Crystal River, in Citrus County, Florida, that the
attached copy of advertisement being a public notice in the
matter of the

852-0907 FCRN _Public_Notice PUBLIC NOTICE OF
INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT Florida Department of
Environmental Protection Division of Air Resource
Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance Draft
Air_Construction Permit Revision No. 0170004-037-AC
PSD

'l

Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues oi’

September 7th, 2012,

Affiant further says that the Citrus County Chronicle is a
Newspaper published at Crystal River in said Citrus County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in Citrus County, Marion County
and Levy County, Florida, each week and has been entered
as second class mail matter at the post office in Inverness in
said Citrus County, Florida, for a period of one year next
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that he/she has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation
any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose
of securing.this advemsement for publlcatlon in the said
newspaper ) )

This day of / Z. % / Z/
By: Mary Ann Nac 1 and/or Christine .,9”\\“

Bayley

.’
3
.

who is personally known to me and who did takei&p

o>

Notary Public_ Z4 4

http://192.168.0.127:1001/proof.php?ordernumber=12’

(VMg

%\\P,....’.‘!.L '

852-0907 FCRN

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Alr Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance
Draft Air Construction Permit Revision No. 0170004-037-AC (PSD +L.-383E)
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant
Citrus County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this project is Progress Energy Florida, Inc. The

applicant’s responsible official and mailing address are: Mr. Robby Odom, Plant

Manager, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, 299 First Avenue

North, CN-77, St. Petersburg, Florida 33701,

Facility Location: The applicant operates the existing Crystal Rlver Power Plant,

which is located north of Crystal River and west of U.S. Highway 19 in Citrus County,

Florida.

" Project: The applicant applied on June 18, 2012, to the Department for an alr con-
struction permit revision. This air construction permit revision modifies the original pre-
vention of significant deterloration (PSD) permit to authorize a permanent hydrated
lime Injection system at Units 4 and 5, The system will be used to reduce sulfuric acid
mist (SAM) emissions. The addition of this system will resuit in a slight increase in par-
ficulate matter (PM) emissions due to the sorbent handling and storage activities.
The existing Crystal River Power Plant consists of the following: four coal-fired fossil
fuel steam generating units with electrostatic precipitators; two natural draft cooling
towers; two sets of mechanical draft cooling towers (one set of “helper” cooling
towers and a second set of "modular” cooling towers); coal and ash material handl-
ing facilitles; and relocatable diesel fired generators. The Crystal River Energy Com-
plex includes the nuclear unit and associated facllities permitted under the same Ti-
tle V air operation permit.

Permiiting Authority: Applications for air construction perm|fs are subject to review in

accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Stotutes (£S.) and Chapters

62-4,62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (FA.C.). The proposed
project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an alr permit Is required
to perform the proposed work. The Office of Permitting and Compliance is the Per-
mifting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the nor-

mal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Mondayy through Fricday (except legal

holidays), at the address indicated above for the Permitting Authority. The complete
project file includes the draft air construction permit revision, the Technical Evalua-
tion and Preliminary Determination document, the application, and the information

submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111,

ES. Interested persons may view the draft permit by visiting the following website:

hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/alr/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the, permit

number shown above. Interested persons may contact the Permifting Authority’s
project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number
listed above.

Notice of intent o Issue Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent

to Issue an air construction permit revision to the applicant for the project described

above. The applicant has provided reasonable dssurance that‘operation of pro-
posed equipment will not adversely impact alr quality and that the project will com-

ply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296

and 62-297, FA.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance

with the conditions of the, draft air consiruction permit revision unless a timely petition
for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless
public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different deci-
sion or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the

proposed draft air construction permit revision for a period of 14 days from the date

of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the Per-
mitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day
period. If written comments received result In a sighificant change to the draft air
congstruction permit revision, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft air con-
struction permit revision and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All com-
menis filed will be made available for public inspection.

Pefitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitt-

Ing decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections

120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the information set forth below

and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the Office of

General Counse! of the Department of Environmental Protection at 3900 Common-

wealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by

any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S.

must be flled within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or recelpt of a written

notice, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person
who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition
within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardiess of the date of publication. A peti-
fioner shall mall a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated
above, af the time of filing. The fallure of any person to file a petition within the ap-
propriate tfime period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an ad-
ministrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or fo In-
fervene in this proceeding and participate as a party fo it. Any subsequent interven-
tion (in a proceeding Initiated by another party) will be only ot the approval of the

presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106,205,

FA.C.

A petition that disputes the materlal facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action
Is bosed must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each
agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known: (b) The
name, address and telephone number of the petitioner; the name address and fele-
phone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address
for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of
how the petitioner’s substantial rights will be affected by the agency determination;
(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received noftice of the agency ac-
fion or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed Issues of material fact. If
there are none, the petition must so Indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ulti-
gpote facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant re-

Sl or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the spe-
piles or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the

's proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate

beclfic rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the peti-

§iing precisely the action the petitloner wishes the agency to take with re-

&he agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the mate-

skipon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no

is are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set

= The administrative heqnng process |s deslgned fo formulate final agency

&, the filing of @ petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may

qiifferent from the position taken by it in this Public Notice of Intent to lssue Air Per-

LW, Persons whose substantial inferests will be offected by any such final decision of
l‘he Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition fo become a

party to the proceeding. in accordance with the requirements set forth obove

Mediation: Mediation is not available for this proceeding.

September 7, 2012,










using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,

Office of Permitting and Compliance.
Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Hunter. John J (Jamie)

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: forney.kathleen@epa.qgov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Odom
Robby A

Subject: RE: 0170004-037-AC (PSD-FL-383E), PEF Crystal River Power Plant, Proof of Publication

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:09:59 AM

Attachments: CR 4 and 5 hvdrated lime permit Proof of Publication.pdf

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

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to



mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Robby.Odom@pgnmail.com

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



